Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
Agenda — February 23,2017
Library Lower Level Meeting Room, 106 Washington Avenue

AGENDA ACTION PAGE
REQUIRED
Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.

Public Comments

Consent Agenda: YES 34-48
1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 26, 2017
2. Regular Vouchers Previously Paid — December 2016 -
$318,533.82
3. Regular Vouchers Payable — January 2017 $29,611.66
4.  Special Fund Vouchers Payable — January 2017 $3,489.50
5. 2016 annual report to the Wisconsin Department of Public
Instruction

Old Business
6. OPL Strategic Plan — 2016 Report; 2017 Action Plan YES 49-54

New Business
7.  Appointment of a nominating committee for 2016-2017 YES

Library Board officers

Informational Items NO 55-66
8. Revenues
9. Expenditures
10. Library Highlights - TBD
11. Monthly Statistics
12. Donations
13. Personnel Changes
14. OACF Trust Funds Quarterly Report

Library Director’s Report NO
15. Staff Guest: Ruth Percey, Head of First Floor Public
Services, will introduce herself and discuss current projects.

Trustee Reports and Comments NO

Director’s Compensation Committee Report

Adjournment

Next Meeting Scheduled
March 30, 2017 at 4 p.m.

33



MINUTES OF THE LIBRARY BOARD
Oshkosh Public Library
January 26, 2017

The Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Oshkosh Public Library was held on January 26,
2017 and was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Board President Kim Molitor. The meeting was held in
the lower level meeting room at the Oshkosh Public Library. Present were: Kathy Bermingham,
Lurton Blassingame, Christine Melms-Simon, Stan Mack, Kim Molitor, Denise Parrish, Dave Romond
and Amy Sitter. Absent were: Bob Biebel, Kristy Bradish, and Bill Wingren. Others present were: Jeff
Gilderson-Duwe, Library Director; Vicki Vandenberg, Assistant Library Director; Marie Boleman,
Head of Children’s and Family Outreach Services, Lisa Voss, Head of Library Development, Julie
Schmude, Administrative Coordinator; and Steve Barney.

Public Comments: Steve Barney

Consent Agenda Items:
Regular Meeting Minutes - of the December 22, 2016 regular meeting of the library board.
Financial Reports - December 2016 Regular Funds Vouchers Payable in the amount of
$101,630.83
- January 2017 Regular Funds Vouchers Payable in the amount of $163495.21
- December 2016 Special Funds Vouchers Payable in the amount of $1,198.94
- Statement of System Effectiveness for 2016 state annual report

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion: Mack; Second: Sitter; Vote: Unanimous.

Motion to approve the revised 2017 non-represented employee pay plan. Motion: Bermingham;
Second: Romond; Vote: Unanimous.

Motion to approve the Video Surveillance System upgrade proposal. Motion: Sitter; Second: Melms-
Simon; Vote: Unanimous.

Motion to approve the 2017 trust fund expenditure proposal. Motion: Mack; Second: Bermingham;
Vote: Unanimous.

Motion to table the Oshkosh Public Library 2016/2017 strategic action plan until the February meeting
of the board. Motion: Mack; Second: Sitter; Vote: Unanimous.

Board President Molitor appointed Amy Sitter, David Romond and Kim Molitor to the Library
Director Performance/Compensation committee. A Closed Session for the Library Director
Performance Evaluation will be scheduled at the February meeting.

Stan Mack and Kathy Bermingham left the meeting at this time.

Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 5:25 p.m. Motion: Sitter; Second: Melms-Simon; Vote:

Unanimous.

34



Respectfully submitted,

e

Jeff Gilderson-Duwe,
Secretary

Julie Schmude — Recorder

It

39



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Previously Paid

December 2016
Invoices Totals

239-1060-6102 - Reqular Pay

Salaries & Wages 245.420.64 245,420.64
239-1060-6300 - Fringe Benefits

FICA / Social Security 18,094.00

Wisconsin Retirement 14,824.33

Group Health Insurance 34,321.91

Group Dental Insurance 1,436.26

Group Life Insurance 529.94

Unemployment Compensation 0.00 69,206.44
239-1060-6472 - Sewer Service

City Revolving Charge 622.07 622.07
239-1060-6473 - Water Service

City Revolving Charge 1.148.60 1,148.60
239-1060-6475 - Telephones

City Revolving Charge 256.68 256.68
239-1060-6476 - Storm Water Utility

City Revolving Charge 1,060.19 1,060.19
239-1060-6483 - Comprehensive Liability

City Revolving Charge 220.00 - 220.00
239-1060-6527 - Janitorial Supplies

City Revolving Charge 599.20 599.20

318,633.82

36



Oshkosh Public Library

Vouchers Payable
January 2017

239-1060-6401 - Contractual Services
123RF
NMT Corporation
Propay
T and L Janitorial Services
Unique Management Services, Inc.

239-1060-6410 - Advertising/Marketing
Valley Guide, LLC

239-1060-6426 - Maintenance Machinery, Equipment & Structures
Dan V. Binder Construction, Inc.
Gartman Mechanical Services
KML Specialty Chemicals

239-1060-6432 - Equipment Rental
Great America Financial Services

239-1060-6448 - Special Services
Advanced Disposal Services

239-1060-6458 - Conference & Training
Joan Kaeding

239-1060-6460 - Membership Dues
Oshkosh Rotary Club

239-1060-6471 - Electricity
Wisconsin Public Service

239-1060-6474 - Gas Service
Constellation Energy Services - Natural Gas LLC

239-1060-6505 - Office Supplies
Amazon (pc)
Demco _
Hobby Lobby (pc)
Target (pc)
University Products
Zazzle (pc)

239-1060-6517 - Supplies/Repair Parts
Block Iron & Supply Company Inc.
Kitz & Pfeil Hardware, Inc.

37

Invoices

39.00
150.00
5.00
3,000.59
635.45

2,098.98
165.00
75.00

722.00

20.52

206.00

5,683.17

2,635.55

293.70
385.82
35.94
17.94
137.12
47.98

579.60
12.99

Totals

3,830.04

390.00

2,338.98

$87.66

722.00

20.52

206.00

5,683.17

2,635.55

918.50

592.59



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable

January 2017
Invoices Totals
239-1060-6575 - Library Materials
Amazon (pc) 409.82
AV Café 49.98
Baker & Taylor 7,1569.82
Booklist 389.50
Brilliance Audio 367.40
Cengage 725.26
Ebsco 155.83
Ingram 598.15
Library Journal 157.99
Penguin Random 33.75
Quality Books 60.66
Recorded Books 1,007.20
Regent Books 16.93
Thomson Reuters 292.84
UWO Foundation 45.00
Weight Watchers 34.95 11,505.08
239-1060-6589 - Other Materials & Supplies
Amazon (pc) 5.95
Christianos (pc) 31.20
Dollar Tree (pc) 36.00
Dominos (pc) 36.73
Friends of the Oshkosh Public Library 720.00
Target (pc) 51.69 881.57
29,611.66

38



Oshkosh Public Library
Special Fund Vouchers Payable
January 2017

239-1060-1327 - OPL Facility Improvement Fund
Appleton Sign Company

239-1060-1327 - OPL Programming Support Fund
Constant Contact (pc) - Lakefly

39

Invoices

3469.50

Totals

$3,469.50

$20.00



Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction INSTRUCTIONS: Complete and return two (2) original signed copies of
PUBLIC LIBRARY ANNUAL REPORT the form and attachments to your system headquarters.

PI1-2401 (Rev. 11-16
( ) Board-approved, signed annual reports for 2016 are due to the DPI

\ S. 43.05(4) & 43.58(6) Division for Libraries and Technology no later than March 1, 2017.
FOR THE YEAR 2016
l. GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Name of Library 2. Public Library System
Oshkosh Public Library
Winnefox Library System
3a. Head Librarian First Name 3b. Head Librarian Last Name 4a. Certification Grade | 4b. Certification Type [ 5. Certification
Expiration Date
Jeffrey Gilderson-Duwe Grl Regular 03/01/2020
6a. Street Address 6b. Mailing Address or PO Box 7. City / Village / Town 8a.ZIP i 8b.ZIP4 | 9. County
106 Washington Ave. 106 Washington Ave. Oshkosh 54901 4985 Winnebago
10. Library Phone Number 11. Fax Number 12. Library E-mail Address of Director
(920)236-5210 (920)236-5228 gilderson-duwe@oshkoshpubliclibrary.org
13. Library Website URL 14. No. of Branches 15. No. of Bookmobiles | 16. No. of Other Public
Owned Service Outlets
www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org 0 0 24

17. Does your library operate | 18. Some public libraries are legally organized as joint libraries, with neighboring municipalities or a county and muni-
a books-by-mail program? cipality joining to operate a library. Is your library such a joint library legally established under Wis. Stat. s. 43.53?
No No
19a. Winter Hours Open per Week 19b. Number of Winter Weeks 19c¢. Summer Hours Open per Week | 19d. Number of Summer Weeks
69 38 61 14
20. Square Footage of Public Library | 21. Did your library or a branch move to a new facility or expand an 22. DUNS Number Nine digits
existing facility during the fiscal year?
94,500 No 079298144
Il. LIBRARY COLLECTION
a. Number
Owned / Leased b. Number Added
1.Books in Print Non-periodical printed publications 222,850 13,260
2. Electronic Books E-books 154,782
3. Audio Materials 31,317 1,408
4. Electronic Audio Materials Downloadable 39,858
5. Video Materials 15,311 1,662
6. Electronic Video Materials Downloadable 946

7. Other Materials Owned Describe

CD-roms, Puppets, Toys & Video Games 1,386

8. Electronic Collections Locally Owned or Leased 15
9. Total Electronic Collections Local, regional, and state 61
10. Subscriptions Include periodicals and newspapers, exclude those in electronic format 420

40



P1-2401

Page 2
lll. LIBRARY SERVICES
1. Circulation Transactions 2. Interlibrary Loans
a. Total Circulation ; b. Children’s Materials a. ltems Loaned Provided to E b. ltems Received Received from
758,828 {o278413 75,196 {68,167
3. Number of Registered Users 4. Reference Transactions 5. Library Visits
a. Resident b. Nonresident c. TOTAL a. Method b. Annual Count a. Method ' b. Annual Count
25,337 7,543 32,880 Actual Count 162,471 Actual Count i 272,292
6. Uses of Public Internet Computers 7. Uses of Public Wireless Internet 8a. Local Electronic 8b. Total Electronic Collection
a. Method b. Annual Count a. Method b. Annual Count Collection Retrievals Retrievals
Actual Count 53,205 Router Count 288,646 15,963
9. Uses of Electronic Materials by Users of Your Library
a. E-Books b. E-Audio c. E-Video d. Total Uses of Electronic Materials e. Uses of Children’s Electronic Materials
40,493 21,835 123 62,451 3,932
10. Programs and Program Attendance Annual Count 11. Number of Publi(‘: Use Computers
a. Children (0-11) | b. Young Adult (12-18) | c. Other (all ages) d. TOTAL a. Total i b. Internet Access
E:Jon;:)aer:‘]:f 388 61 137 586 58 0
Total
Attendance 12,288 774 2,222 15,284

IV. LIBRARY GOVERNANCE

Library Board Members. List all members of the library board as of the date of this report. List the president first. Indicate vacancies. Report changes
to the Division for Libraries and Technology as they occur. When reporting such changes, indicate the departing board members.

First Name Last Name Street Address City ZIP+4 Email Address
PRESIDENT

o Kim Molitor 4364 Harbor Village Drive Omro 54963 kimmolitorl@gmail.com
2.

Lurton Blassingame 1010 N. Westfield, Unit 513 Oshkosh 54904 lurtonb@sbcglobal.net
3.

Stan Mack II P.O. Box 3048 Oshkosh 54903-3048 sf.mack@oshkosh.k12.wi.is
4.

Kathy Bermingham 1203 Fairview Oshkosh 54901 kathy.bham@gmail.com
5.

Kristy Bradish 1219 Bay Shore Drive Oshkosh 54901 kbradish@icloud.com
6.

Bill Wingren 1021 Evans Street Oshkosh 54901 billwingren@new.rr.com
7.

Christine Melms-Simon 3414 Eichstadt Road Oshkosh 54901 cmelmssimon@thepaine.org
8.

Bob Biebel 1120 Maricopa Drive Oshkosh 54904 bbiebel 14@gmail.com
9.

Amy Sitter 1027 Washington Avenue Oshkosh 54901 amy.sitter@usbank.com
10.

David Romond 3111 Quail Run Drive Oshkosh 54904 daveromond@yahoo.com
11.
12.
No. of Library Board Members
Include vacancies in this count

10 41




PI-2401

Page 3

V. LIBRARY OPERATING REVENUE

Report operating revenue only. Do not report capital receipts here.

1. Local Municipal Appropriations for Library Service Only Joint libraries report more than one municipality here

Municipality Type Name Amount
City Oshkosh $2,657,100
Subtotal 1 $2,657,100
2. County
a. Home County Appropriation for Library Service Subtotal 2a $514,926
b. Other County Payments for Library Services
County Name Amount County Name Amount
Calumet $2,678
Fond du Lac $17,443
Green Lake $1,751
Waushara $6,770
Subtotal 2b $28,642
3. State Funds
a. Public Library System State Funds
Description Amount Description Amount
$0
b. Funds Carried Forward from Previous Year c. Other State Funded Program
Subtotal 3
4. Federal Funds Name of program—for LSTA grant awards, grant number and project title
Program or Project Amount
$0
Subtotal 4
5. Contract Income From other govermmental units, libraries, agencies, library systems, efc.
Name Amount Name Amount
Winnefox Library System $51,833 | Winnebago County Literacy Council $247
Winnefox Automated Library Services $198,745
Subtotal 5 $250,825
6. Funds Carried Forward Do | 7. All Other 8. Total Operating | 9. What is the 2017 annual appropri- | 10. Was your library’s municipality
not include state aid. Report Operating Income ation provided by your governing exempt from the county library tax
state funds in 3b above. Income Add 1 through 7 body/bodies for your public library? for 20167 Wis. Stat. s. 43.64(2)
$40,075 $44,595 $3,536,163 42,660,000 Yes




Page 4

PI1-2401

VI. LIBRARY OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Report operating expenditures from all sources. Do not report capital expenditures here.

1. Salaries and Wages Include maintenance, security, plant operations

$1,888,000

$661,660

2. Employee Benefits Include maintenance, security, plant operations

3. Library Collection Expenditures

a. Print Materials 5 b. Electronic Materials ; c. Audiovisual Materials § d. All Other Library Materials i e. Subtotal 3
$159,562 | $82,703 | $73258 | $7,286 $322,809
4. Contracts for Services Include contracts with other libraries, municipalities, and library systems here. Include service provider.
Amount Provider Amount

Winnefox Library System $245,100
$0

Subtotal 4 $245,100

5. Other Operating Expenditures $367,910

6. Total Operating Expenditures Add 1 through 5 $3,485,479

7. Of the expenditures reported in item 6, what were operating expenditures from federal program sources?

VII. LIBRARY CAPITAL REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, DEBT RETIREMENT, AND RENT

1. Capital Income and Expenditures by Source of Income.

Do not report any expenditures reported above. Provide a brief description of any expenditures.
Brief Description of Expenditure

Source

Revenue

Expenditure

a. Federal

b. State

¢. Municipal

d. County

e. Other

2. Debt Retirement

3. Rent Paid to Municipality/County

Total Revenue

Total Expenditure

Vill. OTHER FUNDS HELD BY THE LIBRARY BOARD

IX. TRUST FUNDS

All funds under the library board’s control must be reported. Report in this
section any funds in the library board’s control (except Trust Funds) that

have not been reported in a previous section. Wis. Stat. s. 43.58(6)(a) 43 $0

1. Total Amount of Other
Funds at End of Year

$3,170,426

1. Total Amount of Trust Funds Held by the
Library Board at End of Year




PI-2401

Page 5

X. STAFF

1. Personnel Listing. Libraries with 15 or fewer employees may report all staff under 1a. Libraries with more than 15 employees, list head librarian,
chief assistants, branch librarians, division heads, and other supervisory personnel in 1a. and all other positions in 1b.

a. Employees Holding the Title of Librarian. Indicate advanced degrees in Type of Staff.

Hours Hours
Type of Annual Worked Annual Worked
Position Staff Salary per Week Position Type of Staff Salary per Week
Director / Head Librarian MLS (ALA) |  $122,140 40.00 | Librarian MLS (ALA) $54,746 40.00
Head of Reference and Adult Serviggl MLS (ALA) $73,986 40.00 | Librarian MLS (ALA) $31,249 40.00
Head of Technical Services MLS (ALA) $69,951 40.00 | Librarian MLS (ALA) $51,098 34.00
Head of Children's & Family Outrgeg] MLS (ALA) $64,501 40.00 | Librarian MLS (ALA) $54,746 40.00
Head of 1st Floor Public Services MLS (ALA) $69,701 40.00 | Page Supervisor Other $57,325 40.00
Assistant Director MLS (ALA) $81,724 40.00 | Volunteer Coordinator MLS (ALA) $19,304 40.00
Librarian MLS (ALA) $61,215 40.00 | Head of Library Development Other $65,396 40.00
Librarian MLS (ALA) $45,974 30.00
b. Other Paid Staff See instructions
Total Hours Total Hours
Type of Annual Worked Annual Worked
Position Staff Wages per Week Position Type of Staff | Wages per Week
Maintenance Engineer Other $53,003 40.00
Custodian Other $20,506 20.00
Library Assistant II Other $572,125 540.00
Library Assistant I Other $100,294 96.00
Library Page Other $151,132 253.00

2. Library Staff Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs). Divide the total hours worked per week for each category by 40 to determine full-time equivalents.
a. Persons Holding the Title of Librarian
Master’s Degree from an ALA | Other Persons Holding the

Accredited Program (FTE)
11.60

Title of Librarian (FTE)

0.00

b. All Other Paid Staff (FTE)
Include maintenance, plant
operations, and security

Subtotal 2a

11.60

25.00

c. Total Library Staff

(FTE)

36.60

44



Page 6

P1-2401

XI. PUBLIC LIBRARY LOANS OF MATERIAL TO NONRESIDENTS

1. Of the total circulation reported for your library from Section Ill, item 1, what was the total circulation to nonresidents See instructions for definition

of nonresident

171,174
Divide nonresident circulation among the following categories. The total of 2 a. Those with b. Those without
through 6 below should not be greater than the number reported in item 1 above. a Library a Library c. Subtotal
2. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in Your County 16,681 125,486 142,167
3. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in Another County in Your System 9,967 9,678 19,645
4. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in an Adjacent County Not in Your System 2,230 2,955 5,185

5. Circulation to All Other Wisconsin Residents
3,649

6. Circulation to Persons from Out of the State
526

7. Are the answers to items 1 through 6 based
on actual count or survey/sample?

8a. Does your library deny access to any
residents of adjacent public library systems
on the basis of Wis. Stat. s. 43.17(11)(b)?

8b. If yes, do you allow residents in adjacent
systems to purchase library cards?

Survey No No
9. Circulation to Nonresidents Living in an Adjacent County Who Do Not Have a Local Public Library
Name of County Circulation Name of County Circulation

a. Calumet 499 f. Waushara 1,715
b. Fond du Lac 7,359 g.

C. Green Lake 344 h.

d. Qutagamie 2,306 i.

€. Waupaca 150 e

Xil. TECHNOLOGY

1. Does your library provide
wireless Internet access for
patrons’ mobile devices?

2. What type of Internet connection do
you have? Mark all that apply

[7 a. state TEACH line
b. Other broadband connection

3. Does your library use any type of Internet
filtering software or service?

[:] a. Yes, on all Internet workstations
b. Yes, on some Internet workstations

4. Does your library

use door counters?

Yes

Yes
Local cable, telco, it : .
netwofiz e(tac. SIS R |:| c. No filtering on any Internet workstation
XIll. LITERACY OFFERINGS AND DROP-IN ACTIVITIES
1. Literacy Offerings Umbrella events a. Children (0-11) [ b. Young Adult (12-18) | c. Other (all ages) | d. TOTAL
that include programs and/or drop-in
activities planned for a limited Number of Summer . . )
duration which specifically encourage | Literacy Offerings
individuals involved to read or build Tetal Unduplicated
literacy skills in a focused way. Individuals Involved 1,960 285 2245
Number of Other
Literacy Offerings 1 0 1
Total Unduplicated
Individuals Involved 78 0 78
2. Drop-in Activities Planned, independ- a. Children (0-11) | b. Young Adult (12-18) | c. Other (all ages) | d. TOTAL
ent activities available for a definite
time period which introduce partici- Number of g i
pants to any of the broad range of Drop-in Activities 14
library services or activities that directly Total Drop-in Activity
provide information to participants. Participation 1,828 0 1,828

3. Name and email address of primary staff person who serves as the children, youth, or teen librarian. Only the primary person is displayed here.

a. First Name i b. Last Name

Marie Boleman

45

! ¢. Email Address

boleman@oshkoshpubliclibrary.org




PI1-2401 Page 7

XIV. PUBLIC LIBRARY ASSURANCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH
SYSTEM MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS

We assure the Public Library System of which this library is a member and the Division for Libraries and Technology, Department of Public Instruction
that this public library is in compliance with the following requirements for public library system membership as listed in Wis. Stats.
A check (X) or a mark in the checkbox indicates compliance with the requirement.

The library is established under s. 43.52 (municipalities), s. 43.53 (joint libraries), or s. 43.57 (consolidated county libraries and county library
services) of the Wisconsin Statutes [s. 43.15(4)(c)1].

The library is free for the use of the inhabitants of the municipality by which it is established and maintained [s. 43.52(2), 73 Op. Atty. Gen.
86(1984), and OAG 30-89].

The library's board membership complies with statutory requirements regarding appointment, length of term, number of members and
composition. [s. 43.54 (municipal and joint libraries), s. 43.57(4) & (5) (consolidated and country library services), and s. 43.60(3) (library extension
and interchange)].

The library board has exclusive control of the expenditure of all moneys collected, donated, or appropriated for the library fund [s. 43.58(1)].
The library director is present in the library at least 10 hours a week while library is open to the public, less leave time [s. 43.15(4)(c)6]

The library board supervises the administration of the library, appoints the librarian, who appoints such other assistants and employees as the
library board deems necessary, and prescribes their duties and compensation [s. 43.58(4)].

The library is authorized by the municipal governing board to participate in your public library system [s. 43.15(4)(c)3].

The library has entered into a written agreement with the public library system board to participate in the system and its activities, to participate in
interlibrary loan of materials with other system libraries, and to provide, to any resident of the system area, the same library services, on the same
terms, that are provided to the residents of the municipality or county that established the member library. This shall not prohibit a municipal,
county, or joint public library from giving preference to its residents in library group programs held for children or adults if the library limits the
number of persons who may participate in the group program, or from providing remote access to a library's online resources only to its residents.
[s. 43.15(4)(c)4].

The library's head librarian holds the appropriate grade level of public librarian certification from the Department of Public Instruction
[s. 43.15(4)(c)6 and Administrative Code Rules PI 6.03].

The library annually is open to the public an average of at least 20 hours each week except that for a library in existence on June 3, 2006, annually
is open to the public an average of at least 20 hours or the number of hours each week that the library was open to the public in 2005, whichever
is fewer [s. 43.15(4)(c)7].

The library annually spends at least $2,500 on library materials. [s. 43.15(4)(c)8].

XV. CERTIFICATION

| CERTIFY THAT, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided in this annual report and any attachments are true and accurate and the
library board has reviewed and approved this report.

President, Library Board of Trustees Signature Name of President Print or type Date Signed
>
Library Director / Head Librarian Signature Name of Director / Head Librarian Print or type Date Signed
>

46



Page 8 PI-2401
STATEMENT CONCERNING PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM EFFECTIVENESS

As required by Wis. Stat. s. 43.58(6)(c), the following statement with the appropriate wording indicated (that the County
library system either did or did not provide effective leadership and adequately meet the needs of the library)
must be approved by the library board. The decision about whether the library system did or did not provide Winnebago
effective leadership and adequately meet the needs of the library should be made in the context of the public

library system's statutory responsibilities and the funding which it has available to meet those responsibilities. *

Oshkosh Public Library

The Board of Trustees hereby states that in 2016, the
Name of Public Library

Winnefox Library System

Name of Public Library System / Service

Indicate with an X one of the following two statements.
Did provide effective leadership and adequately meet the needs of the library.

l:] Did not provide effective leadership and adequately meet the needs of the library.

Explanation of library board'’s response. Attach additional sheets if necessary.

During

2016, the Winnefox Library System Library System continued to provide excellent

leadership and was responsive to the needs of Oshkosh Public Library and the

citizens we serve. In the areas of

required services, Winnefox has effectively maintained a full array of services,

including: 5 day/week van delivery service for Oshkosh patrons; printing

services; our automation consortium and associated technical support; etc. The relationship between the System, Resource
Library (OPL) and member libraries is excellent.

* The statement may be sent directly to Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, ATTN: Jamie McCanless, Division for Libraries and Technology,
P.O. Box 7841, Madison, WI 53707-7841. This page need not be forwarded to your library system.

CERTIFICATION

The preceding statement was approved by the Public Library Board of Trustees.

Division staff will compile the statements received for each library system and, as required by Wis. Stat. s. 43.05(14), conduct a review of a public library
system if at least 30 percent of the libraries in participating municipalities that include at least 30 percent of the population of all participating municipal-
ities report that the public library system did not adequately meet the needs of the library. This statement may be provided to your public library system.

President, Library Board of Trustees Signature Name of President Print or type Date Signed

> 47




PI-2401 Page 9
COMMENTS

48




L102/9T/t

peaH IM ‘sianly om] ui Kieiqiq o1gnd Jaysa Aq pajeain
2102 juswdojanag yeam Ateiqi jeuone Joy jopow uolowoud ssauisng Buisn syen|eas josfold
*(SJUN0JSIp "SaJIAISS 'SPO0D ' b 8) SabalIAld osn Aleiqi|
PUOASQ S}yaUsq SAI808] 0} SIep|oypJed AJelq)] 10j SaUNpoddo aiojdxXg oNoeL
Japjoyp.ied
Aieaqiy e Buraq o anjeA paalaaiad ay) aseasour o) sAem 1oy yoo :ABajens
pesH
1102 juswdojanag ‘saAneniul Buneysew pajebie} juswaldwi pue dojeas( :josfold
. ‘(s)uoneindod sndo} asooyd ‘pajussaidaliapun ale
woefoud Buuayjeb ejep Jo uonnjosas Buipuad joafoig 2102 Jojoang  sdnoub Jasn yoiym suiwislep o) solydesbowap 1apjoy-pies azAjeuy :1osfold
Buidnoib-ay :de)s xaN
"ejep asn Aueiqi| ypm ejep olydeibowap szik[eue-sso1o 0} sessaippe Ao uo Buiydjew
10 9|qeded ja4 jou s| a1eMYOS UolEWOINE AlBIq)| XIUAQISNS Hoeqies Y :ssaiboid Jsa)e 1102 Jopang  'siapjoy-psed pue uojejndod eale Jnoge ejep olydesBowap sayjes) ;Joaloid
“SaAljenIul buayieu-jobie} IN0qe Sedloyd USAHP-BJep SYE OB L
‘sabajiaud pies
Aresqy s1ayy Buisn pue Kieiqy ayj Builsia Jo Jigey ay) wLioy o} saljiwey Jisy}
1102 PesH SOJ40  pue siapedb jsiy Buipensiad je pawie Buiwwesboid Aieiqy spirold :joaloid
“19)e|
puedxa o))
1102 =

IIe} ul jolid pPesH SO40

'sjuapnjs apeib jsi Buowe aAup uonensiBal pied Aieiqi Jonpuo) :10afoid

*dnoib snooy ayy wouy pasayieh uonewuojul sy} ezAleuy :sdelg 1XeN ‘2

‘pIay uoissas dnoib snooy puz *| 1102 peaH SO4D

'sJapjoy pJed Aieiqi| aAnoe awodaq o) siapelb sy
SjeAljow [Im Jey} SSARUBOU] pue sabessaw ajeald o} sisuped AJunwwod jo
as|padxa 8y} o %93 pue Yoleasal Jonpuod :ubledwen sy ubisaq :josloig

“Sal[ley

19y} pue Sjuspn}s apeJb JsIi} 0] ubledwed Yoealjno Ue Jonpuoy) ONoe L
‘suonejndod jab.e} paynuapi

03 yuswdofaAsp a3jAIS pue yoeano ‘Bunaxyiew ul obebuz :Abajens

'sabueyod ajis gam ay} 0} a|qeInquye

S1 SIU} J1 MOU| Jouued am yBnouyye ‘G0z J9A0 91.0Z 10} PaXORI} USBQ Sey suonelsibal

auljuo Ut %01 INOGE J0 aSEBaIOUI }SEPOW Vv pajaldiod useq Sey a|qissaode pue Juasedde aow
uoijesjsibal pied Aeuqy duljuo axew o} ajisqam Aseiqi ayj jo Buunbyuooal pue Buipiomel aul 910z INOQJ peaH Sd44

"auljuo uoneyisibal pi1ed Buneniul 1oy sainpaoold anoidu) ;3osloid

9102 INOd PesaH sdd4

"SUOI}ED0|
ajowsal je uoyelysibal pseod Alj-au-uo Joj sainpasold dojene( :1osloid

@SN pue UoNel}SIbal pIed Uo SOIJIAOE UOBaIIN0 SNO0S ONJe L

peaH "9ousuadxa Jiay} anoidwi 0} MOY puB)SIapun 0} 13pJo
2102 juswdojarag  ui pasa)sibai Ajjusnal aney oym ajdoad yym dnoib snooy e 1onpuoy :osfoidg
1102 pesH Sd44 *s921joeld Jualnd ajenjeAs pue sujwexd :9afold
"Weiboid aWod[aM 19p|oy pJed Mau e dojaAa( oo L
'9SI JO 9SBd pUk dNJeA S, pied Aieiqi| 3y} Jo ssaualeme asealou| :Abayens
‘puey A1ona ul pied >._m._n__ VY :|jeoo
sjuswwo) uoneling lapea uonduosaqg

j09foud j03foid

L10Z-910C
ueld uondy diga3e.ls

Aip1Am Aanan s neauien



L102/91/2

(LIsd) weay
juawanosdw)
EELIIVELS "@ouaIpne ay) Jo siaquiaw jsassjul JyBiw jey) syjuans
1102 olignd _ pue sadiA8s Jayjo Jnoge uoljewloyul areys ‘sweiboid Lieiqy buung :3osfoid
(spoddng @ uouanisiu| Joineyag
aAsod) weiboud sigd JAem Aeiqr, siuswajdwi 140 ajiym pioy uo poy3 sdajs xeN
wea]
Hodai o} suop :ssaiboud jsaje 2102 juawabeuep Buleys abpajmousy, Jo ainyno e Buununu Joj ueld e ajeal)) :1osfoig
‘pe)s Kieiq buowe Buneys abpajmouy, Jo ainynd e
AINUNU ‘wayj jsasajul Aew Jey) SalIANOE JO S30IN0S [BUOHIPPE YNIM SIo)aas
uoljewuoyul Buiosuuod Ajpanoeold Aq sysia Alelq)) 0} anjeA ppy :onoe)
1102 pPesH dsvyd :diysinauaidanuz :joafoid

.+ SHadxe Ajunwwod, uiejey :days 1xoN

‘puewsap 0} anp Buuds/isiuipy
J0j SUOISSOS qelAPUOAA JO J8GINU BU} 3|GNOP PajNPaUIS SABH ‘SUOISSSS GRUIPUOAA

8y} Jo swios Joj Juasald 0} ,spadxa Ajunwiwod, 9a1y) paynuapl aaeH :ssaiboid }sa1e] INOQ 9102 pE3H S04D ‘swesbouid qeuapuopa NV LS Josfoid

Buiwwesboid oyur s)dsouod (Yew ‘sue
‘Bunasuibua ‘ABojouyos) ‘9ousios) WY LS 2INHNU 0} SABM 10} 400| 0} SNuRUOD :sda)s XaN

o
9102 Iiey Buunp 5

sweiboid ajow ojul S)deou0d Wy 1S pajeiodioour aney sisyuasaid weiboid :ssaiboid }seje INOQd 9102 pesH SO49D ‘sweiboid ajeal) susam] NY3ILS :10aloid
"IJels mau 0} saljiqisuodsal Buiuwesboid uasy jo uonisuel; aygidwo) ‘g

‘Buiwweiboid g seoines USS) B)EUIPI00D 0) UoSIad Ye)s Mau pasiH 'L INOA 9102 pesH Sd44 “(A1Q) sweiboud JjasInoA 3| 0Q usa) NVYILS :108loid

se||ddns - sweiboud JauIp Joy daid peyg :sdajs IxaN

Buiuueyd g sweiboid ypm djey o) punoy JsajunjoA sy weiboud Jnpe o}

pajjddns uojeuwoju Aileuiwijald ‘papioap uaaq aney sejep sweiboid Jsyuip :ssaiboid 1s9le7 INOA 9102 pESH ASVY ‘(Al@) sweiboud JjasINoA 3| 0@ YNPY :SKeID B SUY g-¢ :199fold

2102 PE3H ASVY "80eds uojeasd |eybig JNVILS / uoewiuy / soiydess :josfoid
1102 pesH Asvy ‘oipn}s Buyseapod :6ulie)-Aio)g / Buia 1osloid

“S)YEBaM] SWOS YIM £ 1.0z Ul Jeadal Ay

‘POPUSYE [|oM SBM SBLIS aU} JO pua ay} 1. JIN

uado auyj ‘a1doad 8- pey ey} ‘910z 100Adas ui sdoyssiom Bunum aaly pjlaH :ssaiboid isa1e 910z INOA pesH Sd44 ‘swesboud jybipods sioyne |07 :Bunupp :108loid

‘wooy Buipeay

ul sjnopuey |euoyelidsu pue Aejdsip :Aemiapun aie SalIAIOE ONLMON 9102 :Ssaibold 1sa)eT 9102 3INOa peaH Sd44 "(OWLMONEN) UIuol BuiAA [9AON [euoleN :Bunup :108loid
"9NUBABI BSealoul :[e0b aouaIgjuod £1L0Z *L 9102 INOJ peaH Sd44 "90UBI8U0Y SJBILAN AleyeT :Bunuan 1o8lolg
“dIySINauaIdanus pPUe AJAIESID 10} JSAEIED € 8009y ONJEL
‘A1dn02SsIp

pue uogpeso|dxa saidsur oym Joqybiau e se Lieiqif oy} auyapay :Abajens
‘uoljeulssp loyosue umojumop UwN_:moow._ Y :|eoo

L102-910¢
ue|d uondy 218318435

K ip1Aam Aanana nieauniea




L102/91/¢

210z Buuds puokeq weiboud Joj poddns anunuod o} Jayjeym apioeq :deis XaN

‘Bunds oju; sweiboid Bunsoy 0} papiwwoy :ssaibold jsaje] 1102 peaH ASvy ‘ajen Aowayy :108foid
"S|2A9] Buwjels Sy 03 anp 2102 UEr Jo se snjely uo sasse|) :sda)s 1XaN

‘papnjouod
llounog Aoelay 09 obegauuip ym diysiauped ‘pajsidwios sweiboid 9|0z :ssaiboid 1seje] INOa 9102 peaH Aasvy OTOM :Jauped 'siayoiess qof 1oy Aoeiay) Jajndwod 19380y
"ydeal [euonjowold USPEOIq pue Swelboid Jojo 0} SalysioUuped puedxy onoel
J10)0811Q
juejSIssy
| peaH ‘shep uoneioaidde Jawoysno ayjl| syusae Buisn syuswpedap ssoloe
2102 juawdojanag saway} jeuoyjowold Aleiqij-ul UoReUIPIO0D Joj SpoYlewW ysigelsy ;198fold
Jwi} e je
Yjuoul B 10} SWaL) S[BUIS € U0 SHOYJ® PUe AJI0EdeD Alelq)| 9jeljusouoy) DioeL

«Hqey
Aueaqyy, ayp jo ypmoulb sabeinosua jeyy bunwuweiboud o1gnd ayeald :Abajens

"Jo9foud siy} uo poddns pue diysiapes] apiroid Aew Aeiqy sy} 1ey) skem sjeudosdde
pul ‘AjIAOR Jo SN0} B 8q A9 [|iM BZE|d SISJEAA WA SB 00SSY pooyioqybiaN
1se3 Jaaly pue jdaq juswdojansg Apunwwo Ao yyim pabebus urewsy :sdays 1xap 'z

‘Buipiing Aieaq)| ay) wouy anuaAy uojbuiysep

‘(9102 Jdy 22) s|eob juswdojanap pooyloqubiau SS0IOB pajedo| ‘Bze|d SIS)BAA WEI||IA 8)eAoual o} sueld aoueApe 0}
Ayo Jaypiny Jybiw Aieigi| moy SSnOsIp 0} SWBNIA Yleqezijg Juue|d JUB)SISSY Ao yim 1ol °1 1102 lopaig  swpedsq juswdojaasg AJUNWWIOD YSONYSO J0 AID Ypm Jauped :139foid
g7
"1daq yuswdojanag Anunwwon Ao Aq

PajeulpIood se ‘sapiAloe Buluued pooysoqybieN 1se3 Jaary ul ajedidied o} anupuoD :XaN Z peaH Juswabebua
juswdojanag pooylogyBisu pasueyus jojid 0} pooyloqybiau umo s,Aleiq) sy} Buisn
‘ssao0.d Bujuueld pooysoqybiau jo Bugasw jsiy ul ped yoo ‘| 2102 / Joyaung ‘U0)jeI00SSY pooyloqybiaN JSeg oA S} Uim PaAjoAul swodag :joafoid

pesH

juswdojanaq
1102 /Jojoaunq ‘umojumop Buiyiom saafojdws 0} saiunpoddo yoeanno alojdx3 :1oaloid

"Sanunpoddo

diysisuped AJjuspr 0} SI0qUBISU pue SISA0AUWIS UMOJUMOP UYIM SIOM -ONOE |
*Aue1qi| 3y} 0} }iSIA & ppe 0}
way) apensiad pue umopumop awoa ajdoad suoseal ay} Auapy :Abayens

"S|eob Juswyindal pue Uo)US)a] Jap|oyY PIED SANOE JO SSOUSIEME
1102 Jojaig asiel 0} JJB)S 8y} Uym paleys aq ueo Jeyy preoqysep e dojanaq :199f0id

"UOISIA pue S[eob oIbojel}s 5,Aeiqy ey} BUIASIOE
PIemO} SSa1601d BUNESIUNWIUI0D Aq S90A0]dWa ATEIqN SJEAOJY ONJEL

(spoddng ¢ uonuanisju) Joireyag

aAIsod) weiboid S1gd AeM Aleiqr, sjuawajdwi 74O ajiym pjoy uo poy3 :sdajs jxeN Auanoosip pue uonendsul

Joypainq Jo ainyna, |euonezjueblio ue aney o} sueaw i Jeym Buiziieas pue Bujuysp
podal 0} suop :ssaiboid jsaje 2102 juejsissy  uj siabeuew yym sjeloqe|od 0} saakojdwsa Joy seiunpoddo sjea) :1osloid
‘ue|d ssnosip 0} saakojdwsa Jo
sdnoJb [euotippe yum Jeaw saakojdwa o} Jno jjo1 ‘ueid Juswabebus ay) suyay :sdajs XN ‘2
‘sjeob pue ‘ueyd o1bajens
uoisiA o1Bajedjs ssnosip o} sbunessw jejuswpedap uj seakojdwa SO4D pue S444 upm e °L 1102 Jo08.11Q U} Jo sjeob pue uoisia sy} ul seakojdwa abebus o} ueld e sjeal) :19sf0ld

"UONeZ[UEBI0 SUF Uly)IM AJSA0DSIP pUE UONelidsu] JO SJmjjimo € JO JUSWAdO[oAap
Hoddns M Tey} SS8A0[dWs ATeIqi] 10§ SaMuUnyioddo BUlUIEs] SpIAGIlg ONoe L

LT02Z- 9102
ue|d uonay diSaens

Ko 1AM Aanan a neauiiea




LT02/91/2

"TAI0}sS1y [e30] "Abojeauab 'sauojsiy
SSNOY ~b'9) UOINQU}SIP SUIUO J0J JUSJUOJ |8J0] JO UONESID SI0jdXg ONJE L
210z aunr | :ejeq 1obIe] - Jepusjeo

1102 peaH Sd44 jJuans 8y} Bujuswsjdwi Joy suondo 7 suuope|d a1emyos yoeasay :198(oid
] 2102 Rep\ | :ajeQ 19bie] - saouaiajaid eoepajul pue
2102 PesH Sdd4 sauobajes jo 1sij ysim, Buipnioul ‘soepsiul Jepusies Yeip e aonpoid :199[01d

*S90BHJUI JEpUS|ED
aNOA 9102 PEaH Sddd suiwexs ‘sauoba)ed Jusas 4o }si| 9jidwiod ‘SIBPUSIED JUSAS YdIeasay :1990id
“AIUNwwoo
9]} 10} SJUSAS JO JEPUS[ED SAISUSLSIAWOD € 9jowoId pUE Jjeal) DoE L
‘Jus3u0 duljuo [eaoj sjowold pue sjeal) :Abajens

"S921N0Sal 3uljuo ,,03-06,, pajsnJ} jo Japinoid y :jeos

sjuawpedap A)10 Upm yiom

Buiduys-a1 pue souruULiUBW /|02 JoWWNS BjeUIPI00D ‘|ercidde JoBpnq Buipuag :days XaN peaH Sd44
/10j0311Qg
‘wesboid soueUBIUIEW }O) juelsissy
Buiyed £1.0z sA10 ay) ul papnjoul sem Buiduys-a1 pue soueusjurew joj Areiqr :ssaiboid )saje] 2102 /Joyoaug *Ayjeuonjouny joj buppied anoidw onoe |
2102 Jojoalig  9dUsjUBAUDD |euolippe Jayo o} sdiysieuped ajeaud-oygnd aio0jdxg uoﬁ?m
1102 Jopalg "Aeiq)| 8y} je sao1nes YsoNysQ Jo AiD alow o uoisiaoid alojdx3g :jo8foid
"SI8SN AJe1qi| 0} SedIAIes S0USIUSALOD J9J0 DNIEL
J0)0811Q
9102 92 | pauado aoeds yooq pasn :ssaiboid }saje] INOA 9102 jue)sissy ‘aoeds ajes y00q pasn jusuewlad e uadQ :10afoid
2102 Jopalq ssadoud Buiuueld asn aoeds e szjuebiQ :josloig

- 80€e[d pay, € Se
AJe1qi] 84y J0 1d85U0D aU) SeIpoquis Jey; Uejd UDISap J01a1Ul UE 8]8al)) OioeL

‘weiboud jo uonejuswalduwi yejs yoel) 0} Aem e asiAaQ {(0)8 ‘JauBNUl ‘|lewa) Jels-|je
Ulm suonediunuiiod |ewssjul dn Jog sawel) uo apioap pue Jajuud o} subls puas :sdays 1xaN
‘sanbiuyoa)
‘obeubis Buiuued ‘ssaibosd ur sbuiuiesy pue suonejadxa (S|gd) Hoddng pue UOHUSAISIU| JOIABYSY SAIISOY
Hels-Ilv ‘pajeasd sbuluiel) Joj jdd pue paysiuy siolneyaq pajoadxs Jo xujep :ssaiboid jsele] INOA 9102 SO4D 4O pesH jJuswajdwi 0} (ASYO) 19UISIQ |00YDS BaJY USONYSO BU} UIM Jauped :103foid
Sol|IlUB} puUe sjuapn}s Yiim
uIpIiNG-dIysUoIje|31 9AIOe0Id UBNOIY} JUSWUONIAUS AJEIq] 8y} A0IAW] OHJEL
‘9ouslIadxa
uny pue 9jqelI0juI0d QUdIUBALO0I B Aieiql] 3y} 0} JISIA e ayeyy :ABajens

Isljeloads
poddng
weiboid
/ S1@ajunjop ‘saunnod Aieiq) Bunsixs ojul saoeds ,jeuoipelj-uou,
1102 40 Jojeuipiood  jo asn ajeibsjul 0} seunpadoud Buinpayos pue dn-jas ‘asn dojenaq :10eloig
peaH SO4D ‘weiboid 21jgnd Jejnonued e Buiayo 0} S80IN0Sal W0
1102 / PeaH dsSvy 0} Jayiaym Buipioap ui sisbeuew Aleiq)) apinb o} jsipoayo e dojensq :joaloig

S
pUE UOISIA JIbajen}s §,A0el1q)| sy} Jodans Swieiboid ognd Jeqy sInsuS oioe |

LT0Z- 910¢
ue|d uondy d1831ea§

A 1b 1A AnAn s neauie A




LT02/91/

ASBIS}[J0 pOddns Ur SHoYS ANUNWIWI0S JO UOHEUIPIO0D JaJaq SASIUDY ONOEL

'SBWOoIN0

PUB SaWN|OA 3DIAISS UO Bjep Joayjeb ($901AI8S JuaLInd auyap pue AlojusAul

Jojang ‘edioj Joge| ayy ui sjedioied o) Buiyess sjdoad 0} seoiAlas Aleiql anoidwi 0}

Jaxaas-qol/aobim'idpy/:dny :3e auljuo mou [epod Jexess-qor INOQ 9L0Z Juejsissy  [2A9) |euoiBal pue ajejs sy je sdiysisuped Buidojansp yum abebuz :19sfoid

"JusWaInNseall 3WOoJIN0 IO} SISE] ol Se 8say} asn pue ajnqujuod
SHo}e AlelqI[ yd1Gm 0} AJIedeD AJIUNIWO0D JO SJUSWa|a AJUap] oo L
“fy1oeded Ayunwwod Buipjing uy souped aanoe ue ag :Abajens

pesH "KIe1qr Uy} Jo Spuaiig auj pue
1102 Juawdojanag  wesBoud JasjunjoA s,Aleiql By} USBMIB] LOIEUIPIO0D 193] SASIUDY Joafoig

‘gouauadxa ayy
PEaH WOl SALISP [|IM 188JUN|OA 83U} pue Aleiql| SU} UJOq ey} SnjeA ay) o} uonuaye
‘pajeasn buiaq sad ‘pausiigelsa ssaooid ‘pajeasd sjejdwa) INOA 9102 juswdojaAed  Yum ‘syse) / S8j0s JaBJUN|oA Aleiqy Joy suonduosap uoyisod sjeal) :joafoid

"S|ECD pue Spaau AJeiqi] yum S|ibjs 180} Udjew o} pue
SIS3JUN|OA JSEISNYIUD JORIJIE 0} SHOJS JO SSOUSAIIIOS oy} SA0IOW] ONJE [

‘slaquiaw
99IWWOd pue Jieyd seiwwog diysiaquisyy Inioal ‘Buiesw Aienige pjoH :da)s 1XaN

‘ojedioiped o} siaquiaw
pajsassjul buinioas pue (BuneuiwoN ‘diysiequiapy ‘Buisiespund) seapwwod Buipuels azjueblio pesH
0} Bueaw /1.0z g4 e Bupunouue diysiaquiaw spuali4 o} pajiew Jaje :ssaiboid isaje] 2102 juawdojanag "diyssequisw aaoe Buisealoul Jo [eob 8y} Ul Spusl4 auy) IsIssy 119301

sonss| uojjesodiooul ansind ‘pieoq spusi

Mau azjueblo ‘uoneiapisuod 1oy pieog Aleiqr o} sjuswpuswe pasodoid pwgng :da)g IXaN 453
‘Bunesw
[enuue spuali4 je apew sjuswpuawe Buipuejsiapun Jo wnpuelowsyy :$sa1b60.d 1sele] INOA 9102 Joa1qg "SaNss| aINjonujs pue aduBWIBA0D Spuali4 aAj0SaY :1o8folg
ejd

JIbajel}s pue UOISIA au} Jo Hoddns Ul AJelqr| auy jo Spusl] au] obebus onoe]
‘S9)BI0APE PUR ‘SIOUOP ‘SI193}UNJOA ‘Spudli4
4oy sapiunpioddo yuswebebus [nybujueaw ue)sns pue aeal) :Absjens
‘Moddns ajeAnd pue

dligqnd peaidsepim yjim uoinjiasul AJUNWWOI Y :|eos)

peaH
2102 juswdojenag ‘suoljeziuebio Jayjo pue SaUBIq)| Ul SIOIAIBS JeIWIS YoIeasay :1oalold

"AIe1q] Uy Jnoqe
UONeLIO}Ul SJe3JUNWIIOD 0] Se0IAI9S BUIDESSaW JXa} UFjdo dojoAaq ONoeL

"ABojouyos) YoJeasal Jusjuod [BO1O)SIY S|qUUBSSE :da)s IXaN g
'$801M8s pue sweiboid ‘suoijos)|od sAieiqy sy Jo} saibs)ens
‘90IAPE 10} JJB)S || XOJOUUIA UNM 1SN °L 1102 peaH S1 (038) uoneziundo suibuz yosess Jusws|dwi pue yoseasay :1sloid

"ANUNWWOD Sy} Ul S1esn 0] S|GeIoA0ISIp
SIOUW WSy} S)eu 0} Seulbua YJIESS 10} S90IN0Sal BUlSIXe SZInd0 ONoeL

'$824n0saJ aujjuo s,Aieiqi| sy} 4o A)j1qIssad2e / AjIqIsia asealou| :ABajens

uepeiqr]
"SM3IAIB)UI BINP3YDS 'BINPaYOS JusWINIDaL J0Joe 3010A ueld :da)s 1xeN ERIEIETEN|
ABojouyoa |
auljino apuoweAduos [eul 9)e|dwod ‘paysijqe)sa }obpngq joafoid pue saoiIMB8S "anuaAy uojbulysepn Jo s300jq 002-001 dU} J0 anjosjydie pue Aojsiy
‘ssaiboid uypaiy Jojewiue ojoyd ouo}siy paypa/pajeldwon (yeiq 1st) 1duos :ssaiboid 1saje] 2102 sJapeay 9y} Uo paIsjuad Ino} Buyjem [ensia-olpne papinb-jas e ajeal) ;1osloid

LT0T- 9102
ue|d uondYy J1993e48

Kip1Aam Aanana neaviiea




£102/91/T

54

"1da@ s901MIaS [BOIUYID) =S
"3daQ Sa01AIBS ) NPY pue dUISY = ASVY

13foud uonesnp3 Adljod Joiaeyag - spoddng 13 UOIIUBAISIU| JOIARYSY DARISO = S|gd
"1daQ 5301035 21|qNd 4004 35114 = Sd44
"1daq s3I YoeannQ Ajiwed pue s,uaipjiy) = S04 :A3)y uoneIARIqqY

n

"Bale ysoyysO

1102 10308110 3y} ul sanssi AoeJayy ul pajsassjul ajdoad jo dnolb e sueauo) :398foid

L102-9T0¢
ue|d uondy s18aea§

A1pinm AanAana neaunien




(8T°€79‘p) %L8°66 TLYPI'L6Y'E | OL'SBL'GLE 1°S89 $8'589°s 00°89L°T0S€
000 %00°001 00°001°L69°C | 0070 00°0 000 00°001°L59°C
T9'T9L] i0/A1Q# T9°T9L1 18°6€C 000 00°0 000
00°0 i0/AIQ# 00°0 000 00°0 000 000
00°0 i0/A1Q# 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0
LS'1¢E8 10/A1Q# LS'1€8 LS'T€E8 00°0
(05°L9L) %Th L 0$'2€TT 00°SL 00°0 00°SL 00°000°¢
(0s*011‘)) %8TIF 05°688‘C SL'€T TS89 SI'€7 00°000°L
(19770 %E1°61 6€°LS vy I’y or'vy 00°00€
(¥6°5L9°T) %IL'TI 90'¥78°C b8l €0°089 06°L1 00°00S°Y
(s6'161°7) %LE0 50’8 L8°0 €60 $8°0 00002
STSTL'S Y% €L 001 STEGEP6L TEIEL'LLE 00°0 00°0 00°899‘88L
00°L¥T i0/AIQ# 00°L¥T 00°L¥T 00°0 00°0 000
V6 y¥0°11 %88°S01 Y6 viL'861 1S'%76°961 00°0 00°0 00°00L°L81
(69995°5) %0€°06 1€°€E8°IS 1€°€€8°1S 00°0 000 00°00%°LS
0070 %00°001 00°0LL"9 0070 000 00°0 00°0LL’9
00°0 9%00°001 00'1SL°1 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'1SL1
000 %00°001 00°€¥ LI 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°Evy°LI
0070 %00°001 00'8L9°C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'8L9°C
00°0 %00°001 00'9T6'v1S 0S'1€L°8T1 000 00°0 00°9T6°v1¢
(STeeT’s) %878 $8'99L'8€ TTOIL'Y 00°0 0L°L8S‘S 00°000°9%
(15°20°9) %86°LS 6¥'LS6°9 06°ELY 00°0 00°0 00°000°1
66'S99 %¥9'9C1 66'S91°¢ 10°681 00°0 Y16 00°00S°C
(Lo19T'D) %09°08 €6°8€T'S 00°181 00°0 00°0 00°005°9
(95°565°1) %19°¢6 Y y0vET 1€°0L8 00°0 95'961°S 00°000°ST
(AONAIDIJA@ |TVIOL'LST | FLVAOL | SHINNIATY |SANNIATY | SIOINIATA | SANNIATH
SSAOXA TVOANNV | SAONIATY | YIEWIOAA |YITWIAON | HAGOLDO | AILVINILST
ANNTATH 0%
183X 341 JO %001
9107 J9quIa09(J-19q0100)
HNANJATY 40 LNHINALVLS

AdVI4dITOI'TdNd HSOMHSO

SANNIATI TV.IOL

AAITHSONHSO 40 ALID
SANNIATE SNOIANVTTIDSIN
SAIID0Yd IONVINSNI

SANOY A0 ATVS WOYL SAIID0Ud
4TvVS 0049 @asn

SANNTATI WOOY ONILIIN

SANNIATI LSNYL TYLOL
pun,] uoj[iy 931030

pung stuey £9qqy

puny s1e0Y)) ISpUB]

SANNIATI TVALDVILNOD TVLIOL
S90IAIRG [BNIORNUOD) J2YI0

weidold STV M-WaIsAS AIeiqr Xojouurp
woISAG ATeIqIT XOJouuIpm

(snusAsy (7 19V) AIUNo)) vIRYSNEA
(snusasy (zp 10Y) Auno)) axeT usain)
(anusasy gy 109V) Auno)) oeT np puo,
(dnuaAy (z§ V) Auno) jewnje)
Auno) oSeqauurp

SINNIATI ONILVIAJO TVLOL
sa1do) Jay1Q

s1a1dod0j0y g

9sNOY-UI Pajas[[0)) - $33,] 3IAIDS UOTIII[[0)
sour]

55



OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE
January 2017
8% of the Year
% of REVENUE

ESTIMATED | JANUARY REVENUES | ANNUAL EXCESS

REVENUES | REVENUES TO DATE |EST. TOTAL|(DEFICIENCY)
Winnebago County 564,621.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%| (564,621.00)
Calumet County (Act 420 Revenue) 1,949.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (1,949.00)
Fond du Lac County (Act 420 Revenue) 23,990.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (23,990.00)
Green Lake County (Act 420 Revenue) 1,747.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (1,747.00)
Waushara County (Act 420 Revenue) 8,103.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (8,103.00)
Winnefox Library System 58,840.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (58,840.00)
Winnefox Library System-WALS Program 191,434.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%| (191,434.00)
Graphic Design Contractual Revenues 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (19,000.00)
TOTAL GRANTS & AIDS 869,684.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%| (869,684.00)
Fines 25,000.00 7,152.62 7,152.62 28.61% (17,847.38)
Collection Service Fees - Collected in-house 7,000.00 429.12 429.12 6.13% (6,570.88)
Meeting Room Rental Fees 3,000.00 520.00 520.00 17.33% (2,480.00)
Photocopiers 3,000.00 258.95 258.95 8.63% (2,741.05)
Other Copies 6,000.00 2,978.38 2,978.38 49.64% (3,021.62)
TOTAL FEES & CHARGES 44,000.00 11,339.07 11,339.07 25.77% (32,660.93)
Trust Fund Revenues 3,500.00 30.62 30.62 0.87% (3,469.38)
Miscellaneous Revenues 500.00 514.47 514.47 102.89% 14.47
Used Book Sales 15,000.00 2,650.88 2,650.88 17.67% (12,349.12)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 19,000.00 3,195.97 3,195.97 16.82% (15,804.03)
TOTAL EXPECTED REVENUES 932,684.00 14,535.04 14,535.04 1.56%| (918,148.96)

2,660,000.00 2,660,000.00 2,660,000.00 100.00% 0.00

CITY OF OSHKOSH LEVY

56



Salaries, Wages, & Benefits
Salaries & Wages

FICA

Wisconsin Retirement

Health Insurance

Dental Insurance

Life Insurance

Income Continuation Insurance
Sub Total Fringe Benefits
TOTAL PAYROLL

Contractual Services

Auto Allowance

Postage & Shipping
Advertising/Marketing
Promotional Services
Maint. Office Equipment
Maint. Mach, Equip, Structures
Equipment Rental

Parking Rental

Special Services

Legal Professional Services
Conference & Training
Employee Training

Dues

Misc. Contractual Services
Electricity

Sewer Service

Water Service

Gas Service

Telephone

Storm Water Utility
Workers Compensation
Building & Contents Insurance
Comprehensive Liability Ins
Boiler Insurance

Licenses and Permits
Office Supplies

Software

Computer Supplies
Gasoline

Supplies/Repair Parts
Janitorial Supplies

Minor Equipment

Library Materials
Promotional Materials
Other Materials & Supplies
TOTAL LIBRARY BUDGET

Oshkosh Public Library
Statement of Expenditures

December 2016
100% of the year

NET % OF UNEXPENDED

2016 OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER EXPENSES ANNUAL BALANCE
BUDGET EXPENSES EXPENSES EXPENSES TO DATE BUDGET December 31, 2016
1,888,000.00 141,089.88 140,897.79 245420.64 1,808,978.61 95.81 79,021.39
142,700.00 10,264.32 10,249.66  18,094.00 132,148.47 92.61 10,551.53
112,300.00 8,484.99 8,675.53  14,824.33 109,033.62 97.09 3,266.38
383,100.00 27,884.78 27,884.78  34,321.91 338,396.89 88.33 44,703.11
13,500.00 1,084.52 1,084.52 1,436.26 13,261.10 98.23 238.90
5,900.00 531.24 531.24 529.94 6,407.64  108.60 -507.64
4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00
661,600.00 48,249.85 48,325.73  69,206.44 599,247.72 90.58 62,352.28
2,549,600.00 189,339.73  189,223.52 314,627.08 2,408,226.33 94.46 141,373.67
298,700.00 4,201.94 105,331.82 5,346.55 305,762.08 102.36 -7,062.08
200.00 5.94 0.00 4.86 108.54 54.27 91.46
3,500.00 342.28 0.00 778.94 3,053.04 87.23 446.96
4,500.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 2,050.00 45.56 2,450.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,343.29 5,879.93  147.00 -1,879.93
15,000.00 208.25 0.00 639.33 2,102.91 14.02 12,897.09
55,000.00 4,380.27 739.09  10,814.05 53,388.40 97.07 1,611.60
500.00 202.62 0.00 87.66 1,623.02  324.60 -1,123.02
5,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,480.00 86.15 720.00
5,100.00 361.00 361.00 0.00 4,324.80 84.80 775.20
0.00 416.00 0.00 0.00 955.00 #DIV/0! -955.00
3,200.00 1,247.96 20.52 0.00 4,746.29 148.32 -1,546.29
0.00 174.58 0.00 0.00 174.58 #DIV/0! -174.58
1,100.00 206.00 0.00 0.00 1,153.00  104.82 -53.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 570.24 #DIV/0! -570.24
85,000.00 6,467.14 6,102.55 5,601.79 88,017.18 103.55 -3,017.18
3,200.00 926.28 0.00 922.07 3,669.74 111.24 -359.74
4,000.00 1,082.94 0.00 1,148.60 4,269.40 106.74 -269.40
30,000.00 619.66 714.94 2,222.44 13,701.20 45.67 16,298.80
5,700.00 305.10 220.01 293.01 2,078.87 36.47 3,621.13
2,500.00 1,060.19 0.00 1,060.19 411296  164.52 -1,612.96
1,900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 100.00 0.00
11,800.00 6,342.50 0.00 0.00 19,027.50 161.25 -7,227.50
1,200.00 110.00 110.00 220.00 1,430.00 119.17 -230.00
1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,131.46 94.29 68.54
30,000.00 5,666.56 2,706.11 4,041.50 30,573.30 101.91 -573.30
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 671.05 67.11 328.95
300.00 213.16 0.00 0.00 749.80  249.93 -449.80
100.00 52.00 0.00 0.00 52.00 52.00 48.00
10,000.00 753.27 570.10 517.88 6,265.04 62.65 3,734.96
3,500.00 481.79 0.00 599.20 4,151.20 118.61 -651.20
0.00 4,448.98 0.00 461.31 6,032.96 #DIV/0! -6,032.96
348,100.00 25,468.85 42,789.67 67,836.41 312,113.23 89.66 35,986.77
12,000.00 120.00 0.00 135.10 2,987.03 24.89 9,012.97
2,500.00 1,521.32 845.03 753.66 4,547.03 181.88 -2,047.03
3,5601,800.00 256,816.31 349,734.36 419,469.92 3,311,019.81 94.55 190,780.19

57



Oshkosh Public Library Highlights
February 2017

An Anti-Valentine’s Day program for teens drew 22 people to the library on Feb. 15. Teens made
cranky crafts, played grumpy games, listened to moody music and ate spiteful snacks. The wry
and lively approach to this usually “lovey-dovey” holiday attracted the attention of library
visitors, who applauded the energy and fun the event brought to the building.

OPL held its annual Staff Development Day, where topics included PBIS (Positive Behavior
Interventions & Supports), a session on managing stress and maintaining life balance, a strategic
plan update, an introduction to the state’s new Job Seeker and other online employment
resources and an update on library programming efforts.

The library has started offering children’s programs centered on the game, Minecraft. Sessions
for beginners and more advanced players teach game play and encourage STEAM-based
exploration using Minecraft as a learning tool.

OPL held a BOGO book sale in the Used Book Store on Valentine’s Day, selling 210 books and
giving away another 210 as part of the promotion.

The library’s new security cameras were installed recently, offering a more comprehensive live
view of the building with clearer picture quality than in the past.

58



MONTHLY REPORT

Oshkosh Public Library

January 2017

CIRCULATION Jan 2017 | Jan 2016 | % Change | YTD 2017 | YTD 2016 | % Change
Book-Adult 16,784 17,996 -7% 16,784 17,996 -7%
Book-Juvenile 15,937 16,155 -1% 15,937 16,155 -1%
Book-YA/Teen 1,686 1,811 -7% 1,686 1,811 -7%
CD-Adult 2,807 3,793 -26% 2,807 3,793 -26%
CD-Juvenile 200 269 -26% 200 269 -26%
CD-Book-Adult 1,609 1,922 -16% 1,609 1,922 -16%
CD-Book-Juvenile 299 319 -6% 299 319 -6%
CD-Book-YA/Teen 27 25 8% 27 25 8%
DVD-Adult 13,635 14,719 -7% 13,635 14,719 -7%
DVD-Juvenile 3,647 4,352 -16% 3,647 4,352 -16%
Game-Adult 447 666 -33% 447 666 -33%
Game-Juvenile 117 161 -27% 117 161 -27%
Magazine-Adult 1,122 1,220 -8% 1,122 1,220 -8%
Magazine-Juvenile 18 58 -69% 18 58 -69%
Magazine-YA/Teen 34 13 162% 34 13 162%
Other-Adult 160 147 9% 160 147 9%
Other-Juvenile 51 46 11% 51 46 11%
Other-YA/Teen 5 2 150% 5 2 150%
Total Adult 36,564 40,463 -10% 36,564 40,463 -10%
Total Juvenile 20,269 21,360 -5% 20,269 21,360 -5%
Total YA/Teen 1,752 1,851 -5% 1,752 1,851 -5%
SUB TOTAL 58,585 63,674 -8% 58,585 63,674 -8%

E-Books

OverDrive E-Books 3,671 3,754 -2% 3,671 3,754 -2%
OverDrive Audiobooks 1,996 1,677 19% 1,996 1,677 19%
Tumblebooks 215 149 44% 215 149 44%
SUB TOTAL 5,882 5,580 5% 5,882 5,580 5%
TOTAL CIRCULATION 5,882 5,580 5% 5,882 5,580 5%

PHYSICAL MATERIALS Jan 2017 | Jan 2016 | % Change | YTD 2017 | YTD 2016 | % Change
% AV Materials Circulated 39% 41% -6% 39% 41% -6%
% Print Materials Circulated 61% 59% 4% 61% 59% 4%
% Adult Materials Circulated 62% 64% -2% 62% 64% -2%
%Youth Materials Circulated 38% 36% 3% 38% 36% 3%
Average Circulation Per Hour 220.8 240.5 -8% 220.8 240.5 -8%

MISCELLANEQUS Jan 2017 | Jan 2016 | % Change | YTD 2017 | YTD 2016 | % Change
Library Facility Traffic 22,320 25,543 -13% 22,320 25,543 -13%
Average Daily Traffic 797 851 -6% 797 851 -6%
Meetings Held 56 66 -15% 56 66 -15%
New Card Registrations 223 239 -7% 223 239 -7%
Self-check % of Checkout 44.9% 29.1% 54% 44.9% 29.1% 54%
Volunteer Hours Worked 316 601 -47% 316 601 -47%
Teacher Packs 10 59 7 43% 10 7 43%




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 2

Oshkosh Public Library January 2017
ELECTRONIC RESOURCES Jan 2017 | Jan 2016 | % Change | YTD 2017 | YTD 2016 | % Change
OPL Website Sessions 22,444 24,862 -10% 22,444 24,862 -9.7%
SUBSCRIPTION DATABASE SESSIONS
Ancestry 72 93 -23% 72 93 -22.6%
EBSCO Sessions 108 392 -72% 108 392 -72.4%
HeritageQuest Sessions 67 67 0% 67 67 0.0%
Mango Languages 22 19 16% 22 19 15.8%
Mitchell Auto Repair 9 11 -18% 9 11 -18.2%
NewspaperARCHIVE 391 490 -20% 391 490 -20.2%
Oshkosh Northwestern 60 39 54% 60 39 53.8%
RefUSA 128 41 212% 128 41 212.2%
SUB-TOTAL 857 1,152 857 1,152 -25.6%
LOCAL DATABASE SESSIONS
1957 Adress Change 64 40 60% 64 40 60.0%
City Directories 180 120 50% 180 120 50.0%
Digital Collections 358 320 12% 358 320 11.9%
Local History Books 45 54 -17% 45 54 -16.7%
Oshkosh Facts, Firsts, and FAQ 16 7 129% 16 7 128.6%
Oshkosh Newspaper Index 9 14 -36% 9 14 -35.7%
Oshkosh Vital Records Index 707 680 4% 707 680 4.0%
Riverside Cemetary Index 52 40 30% 52 40 30.0%
UWDC - Atlases & Histories 36 69 -48% 36 69 -47.8%
SUB-TOTAL 1,467 1,344 1,467 1,344 9.2%
TOTAL ELECTRONIC RESOURCE SESSIONS 24,768 27,358 24,768 27,358 -9.5%
QUESTIONS ANSWERED Jan 2017 | Jan 2016 | % Change | YTD 2017 | YTD 2016 | % Change
Adult Department
Reference 10,605 13,637 -22% 10,605 13,637 -22%
Directional/Rule/Policy 659 695 -5% 659 695 -5%
Knowledge Sharing 286 601 -52% 286 601 -52%
E-mail 23 18 28% 23 18 28%
Youth Department
Reference 599 781 -23% 599 781 -23%
Directional/Rule/Policy 473 432 9% 473 432 9%
Knowledge Sharing 243 273 -11% 243 273 -11%
TOTAL QUESTIONS ANSWERED 12,888 16,437 -22% 12,888 16,437 -22%
PROGRAMS Jan 2017 | Jan 2016 | % Change | YTD 2017 | YTD 2016 | % Change
Programs Given
Adult 12 5 140% 12 5 140%
Teen 12 5 140% 12 5 140%
Youth 6 28 -79% 6 28 -79%
Roving Reader 14 6 133% 14 6 133%
TOTAL 44 44 0% 44 44 0%
Program Attendance
Adult 57 88 -35% 57 88 -35%
Teen 30 24 25% 30 24 25%
Youth 211 709 -70% 211 709 -70%
TOTAL 144 821 -82% 144 821 -82%
PROGRAMS DATE
Adult
Tech Time - Google 60 1/5/2017




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 3
Oshkosh Public Library January 2017

PROGRAMS

Adult (cont'd)

Adult Drop In Yoga (theme) 1/7/2017
Thriving with a nickel food allergy (theme) 1/9/2017
Drop In & Download 1/10/2017
Introduction to Belly Dancing (theme) 1/11/2017
Drop In & Download 1/13/2017
Movie Matinee 1/16/2017
Knight Moves Chess Club 1/18/2017
Healthy Choices™ spices (theme) 1/21/2017
Healthy Choices (theme) 1/24/2017
Knight Moves Chess Club 1/25/2017
Introduction to Belly Dancing (theme) 1/25/2017
Teen
Teen Book Club 1/6/2017
Teen Movie Matinee 1/11/2017
Mighty Castle Chess Club 1/20/2017
Teen DIY 1/20/2017
Mighty Castle Chess Club 1/27/2017
Youth
Helping Hands Daycare 1/10/2017
Faith Are Us In-Home Family Daycare 1/10/2017
Winter Wonderland Family Storytime 1/16/2017
Wee Wisdom Day Care 1/17/2017
Arts for Kids - 4-5 year olds (2 classes) 1/17/2017
Arts for Kids - 3 year olds (4 classes) 1/17/2017
Wilcox Head Start (5 classes) 1/19/2017
Winter Wonderland Family Storytime 1/23/2017
Winter Wonderland Family Storytime 1/30/2017
Staying Healthy Sharing Activity 1/1-1/31/17
Top of the World Artic Interactive Display 1/6-1/31/17

61



106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMO

TO: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
FROM: Libby Terrell
DATE: February 13, 2017

SUBJECT: January 2017 Donations

During the month of January 2017, the library received $401.28 in donations.

62



—-—
e

oy |1 1[[ [

OSHKOS
PUBLLILC
LIBRAR

=<|

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMORANDUM
To: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
From: Libby Terrell
Date: February 13, 2017

Re: January 2017 Personnel Changes

Trevor Reihle-Ludtke resigned as Page in First Floor Public Services.

Rebecca Zoglman resigned as Page in First Floor Public Services.

“Connecting People with Information”
& L'eog

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



LT0Z/91/C

0008%°T $ o008t slivtecsn STwiicst $[soecver S|soev'er $|000erT $ | oooer'e $|o069z91T $ [o69z9T 3
96'%9 $|Los $ | v8's9e’T $ | 8ev $ | o8y s | vezy $|oszL $|9c8 s|loviz $|9ss $
(19°6) $ |(16'T) $ |(£1°602) $ |(e€'91) s |(¢5°LLT) $ |(oo91) $ |(s6'8p) $ |(zTe) $ |(9s°01) $ |(602) $
= S| - St - s - s| - S| - sl - St - S| - S| - $
- sl - $ |(86'L2T) S| - $ |(sz'96) S| - $ |(ozgg) o S| - S| - s
(19°6) $ |(t6'T) $ |(eT18) $ |(6€°91) $ |(zg-08) $ |(0091) $ |(sL's1) s |(zre) $ |(9s'01) s |(602) $
= S| - S| - B S S| - S sl = S| - S| - s
LSYL $ | 869 $ | to'szs't $ | 9z'09 $ | egr9z9 $ | v8'8s $|sere $|8pit $|9618 $|s9e $
- S| - S| - S S| - s| # S| - sl - B S S
80'9Z $| ot $ | eLeee $ | t6°02T $ | z8'6TT $ | 8ostT $| ey $ | 00'€z $ | 898z $| st $
(€6°0) $ |(85°0) $ |(zo8) s |(80°s) S |(98°2) $ |(96't) $ |(vsT) $ |(z60) s |(eoT) $ |(s9°0) $
ey $ |(st9) $ | oezzy $ |(zsss) $ | LEVTY $ |(8z'vS) $ | o8 $ |(ss'oT) $ | 1evsS $ |(tT°2) $
-S| - $|looeee S| - s| - st - st - s - st - sf - s
YO'STY'T $ | e6vLv't s|issov'tt $|vsze'zt S| eeveo'et $|vzosv'er ¢ |ozisee $ | votev'e $ | 055551 $ | vE'T29'T $
°2jeQ 031 9T0¢ -0 93le@ 031 9102 -0 23eQ 03 9T0Z -0 931e@ 03 9T0¢C -0 9leQ 01 9T0¢ -0
uosyer |9IX0H |e1dads |j uoaiH pPlemauanin layuy
99'9VE'EET  $ | 99'9VE'EET S |09LeE'vET $|09'LTE'VET $|O00L68'L9E S [00L68'LIE S| ST'Z66'800T S | ST C66:800'T § | ¥Z'SL6Z00T S | VL SL6Z00T S
8'V6L'T $ | €9'188 $|eoev's $ | zo'096 $ | 0510582 S|zt s|egzoty ¢ | oL9ov'e S$|evite'sy S| €TT9LE $
(£8'198'y)  § |(esoLT) $ [(ozzog'e) ¢ |(vv00€) S |(tzeeg’er) S [(19°09%) $|lvsss’e) s |(zeese't)  $|(toeas's) ¢ [(eeern) s
- s - sf - st - S| - s - s - 8] - $fosa) s - $
(oo00s'e) S| - $ |(oo062) S| - S |(zrsegtn) §| - S |(zgL1ee) §| - $|eeogz') S| - $
(£8'198) $ |(es0LT) $ |(ozz1s't)  § |(vvr00€) $ |(vo'862°2) $ |(t9°09t) $|(ceees'9) S |(ee'eez't) ¢ |(vToes'e) ¢ |lzzer) ¢
- S| - S| - S| - sl = sl - s - sl - S| - S| - S
69'95T'L $ | 9tT'zso't $ | 60502t ¢ | 9v09z'T S|tever'ey  $|88'8eL'TT $|£8'698°0S S| 7909L'W $ | vo'szo'ts ¢ | ov'vso’s $
- S| - S S| - $| - sl - sl - B sl - S| - $
80'EVE'T $ | ov'8sz't $ | eseay $ | og8rz'T $ | 8zeLTy $ | €zsse’e S|eeeLLer S| veETss's S| I8YSLLT S| 88'6ESE $
(88°€8) $ |(s8'zs) $ [t Lv1) $ |(9s°z6) $ |(8LvTe) $ |(86'TYT) $ |(sT°9€9) $ |(oz'To) $ |(ze'se9) $ |(8900v) $
6V'TLE'Y $ |(6€°825) $ | €6'908°2 $ |(8z'gto't) ¢ | vvosLTT $ [(ee2ss't) s |og9zo'ee  $|(zsoeEY) S| Ss809'tE S |(osvsE) ¢
00°5ZS $ | oo'szy $ | oog9z $ | oo'est $ | Lesegve $|oo0so'ot  $|o0000T sl - s | 0o'Lv6 $ | 00°00€ $
YBTISS'0ET  § | €O'SOV'TET S | L6'WBS'VZZ  $ | 8SL9E'EEC S| 05°'SeE'6EE S | €£°819'9SE  $ | 8'6/6'496 $ | Sv'STS'SO0T $ | TE'WO0'SIE ¢ | TOETZWOOT $
238Q 03 910 -0 23eQ 03 910z -0 23eQ 03 9T0Z -0 23eq 03 9T0Z -0 21eQ 03 9T0Z -0
Hoddng SujwweasSoad A3ojouyday woddns 13 Juswdojanaq Alesqry awanoidwy Ayjoey Juawanoidwi uo3da||0)

yoday Aprayienp spung isnaj 40v0 - Aseiqri a1jgnd ysonyso

9L02Z YO

asuejeg pung Suipu3
@juejeg pung 03 saduey) 18N

$95B9403(Q dduUe|eg puny |el0L
sasuadxg Jay10
sasuadx3 wesSold
S994 Jueg/aAnensiuwpy
awodu| Jo siajsuel
ajuejeg pun4 03 sasealdaq

S3sE3JIOU| IdUE|Rg pUny |BIOL
ledduld 03 siajsuely
SWOdU| JUBWISAAU|
S35507/5uleo) pazijesy
$95507/5uleD pazijealun
suonnguIuo)

aduejeg pung 03 suonippy

3duejeg pung Suiuadp

spuny uoi33||0) pPajdLISAY

@juejeg pung Suipu3
aduejeg pun4 03 sasuey) 18N

sasealda ajuejeg puny [ejoL
sasuadx3 Jay10
sasuadx3 weiSoud
$994 jueg/aAnensiuiwpy
2WOodU| JO SI19)sues]
2due|eg pung 03 saseasdaq

sasealou| ajuejeg pung |ejol
Jeddulg 03 S1ajsues)
3W0JU| JUIWISAAU|
$35507/5uleS) pazijeay
$9S507/SUleD) pazijealun
suonnquIu0)

3duejeg pung 03 sUOIIPPY

?dduejeg pund Suiuado

23ud||22x3 Aseaqy Joj spung

64



LT0T/91/C

SL'¥9S'08 S| SLv9S'08 S| 09VLTL S| o9vLT'L S
9T'LES'E $ | 089z $ | 1586L S LR 74 $
(91°228) $ |(zeeot) $ |(89st) $ |(oz6) $
s S| - S| - ) $
= S| - sl - sl - $
(91°229) $ |(zeeot) $ |(89°sv) $ |(oz'6) $
5 sl - S| - S $
TE'650'Y $ | zrose $ | 6Tvv8 $ | 98€e $
< sl - S S $
LS6IY'T $|eeo $ | 1Tser $| €649 $
(6£°08) $ |(v0°z€) $ |(tsh) $ |(982) S
¥5069°C $ |(95°0S€) S| evIve $ |(tz'1€) $
5 sl - $ | oo'zsy s| - $
65L20'ZL  $|S6L8T08  $|60'9LE9 $ | veepT'L $

931eQ 03 9T0Z -0 21eQ 03 9702 v-0

Bw|pRz 1981938

SY'EL878T S| Sv'EL8'Z8T S | 8S°OLY $ | 8sozy $ | oz tvo'0T $|octvo'or  $]1s€90'6 $ [ 15°€90%6 $ | tevese $ | 1Lv9sT 3
LT'EPO'S $ | t€°829 $ | 190z $|6sT $| 06811 $ | osve $ | Lvove $|stie $ | 2899 $|€ess $
(cvoty)  $ [(osvEQ) $ |(90€) $ |(090) $ |(€1°08¢) $ |(98'z1) $ |(sT60T) $ |(egtT) $ |(Tr'19) $ |(eze) S
& S| - sl - | sy - sl - S| - sl - S| - S| - $
(estzee)  $| - S| - S| - $ |(t0°sTE) sl - $ |(e€705) sl - S |(LLvy) $| - $
(so'sst’t) ¢ |(os'veD) $ |(90°€) $ |(09°0) $ |(z1°59) $ |(982T) $ |(9285) $ |(e9T1) $ |(v991) $ |(6Te) $
= sl - $| - 7 sl - S| - sl - S sl - S| - $
YE'0ST'6 $ | 18'798 $|L9€e $|6Te $ | €066V $ | oe Ly $ | zo'ssy $|8Lew S E4:14 sl $
® S| - S| - s - S| - S| - - S| - S| - sl - $
TE€TT'E $|oeteL't s |8z8 S| sy $ |0z $ | zos6 $ | ecest $ | 18°s8 $ | 1zsy $ | Lzve $
(ve'sTT) $ |(ecze) $ |(62°0) $ |(61°0) $ |(e€9) S [(oop) $ |(tzs) S [(09°€) $ |(19T) $ [(toT) $
LE'TYO'9 S |(£L°s6L) $ ]89St $ |(202) S| €€'82€ S |(tL€v) $ | 09°T0E $ |(ev'6€) $ | 8918 $ |(pT°TT) $
- S| - S| - s - S| - S| - S sl - S| - S| - $
8C0E8'LLT S| ¥T'SvT'e8T S| L6'6vp $ | 66'897 $ | 08'zze’s $|ozoo'or ¢ | voLTL'8 $ | 9g'ze0’6 $ | v8L6Y'T $ | 88's55°C $

23eq 03 9107 -0 21eQ 03 9102 [&°) 23eQ 03 9T0Z -0 23eq 03 9T0Z -0 231eQ 03 9T0Z -0

H '8 [ “193snyds Vv 8 4 ‘uyeloy ‘Nl ‘uassnwssey Auuay ys|ay

yoday Apapienp spung isna] 4Jv0 - Ateaqri a1jqnd ysojyso

9L0¢ YO

3due|eg punj Suipu3
aduejeg pung o3 saduey) 319N

S95e3.423(Q ddue|jeg pund |eloL
sasuadx3 Jayo
sasuadx3 weiSoud
$334 Yyueg/aAnellsiuiwpy
9WO0dU| JO SIajsuel)
3due|eg pung o3 saseasdag

S95E3I0U| SdUe|eg puny |ej0L
ledulld 01 s1ajsues)
BWOdU| JUBWISIAU]
S35507/sule9) pazijeay
S95507/sules pazijealun
suonnqluo)

3duejeg pung 03 SUOLIPPY

asuejeg pung Sujuado

spung uoida|jo) padLIsay

3juejeg pung Suipug
3duejeg pung o3 saduey) 18N

$95E3429(Q ddUk|Rg puny [ejoL
sasuadx3 JayiQ
sasuadx3g weiSoud
593 jueg/aAnensiulwpy
3WO0DU| JO SIB)SueL]
3duejeg pung 03 sasealdag

S35E3J0U| BduUB|Rg pund [BI0L
ledpung 03 siaysuely
SWOdU| JUBIISAAU|
$35507/suien pazijeay
$35507/5UleD pazijealun
suonnquIu0)

3due|eg pun4 03 suoRIppy

2iuejeg pung SuiuadQ

spung uoiaa||0) pPadLISAY

65



LT0T/9T/T

09'9Zv'0LT'E $ | 09'9ZY'OLT'E $ | SV'L88'LTy S| SVL88'LTY $ | ST'6ESCSLT S | ST6ESTSLT S
TL090'TYT  $|8vv8L Tz $)00'860°9T  $ | €Lsev'T $|tLeeever s |seevE'or §
(sooze'sy) ¢ [(coeso'y) ¢ |(60'9sz’9) S |(06°SES) S |(e6'€ze'8e)  § |(LLts'e)
(05°2) sl - S| - S| - $ |(05°2) S| - $
(8seas've)  $| - $ [(zoe8s'e)  §| - S |les€LT'T)) S| - $
(oovsv'oz) ¢ |(£9°€s0h) s |(£¥'90L'T) $ |(06°s€S) $ ((eseve'er)  $ (2L L1s'e) S
- sl - sl - St - s - S| - $
6L°082'98T  $|ST'8e8'sc  $|60veET S| €9TL6ET $|0L988'€9T  $|zS998'cr S
- S S| - sl = S| - s - S
9t'6€9'SS $|ocete’6c S| 00T9EL $ | 17956 S|oveLe'sy  $|SsTise'st S
(£9°066'T) $ [lov'sse't) S |(evegr) S |(61°991) $|(veeee't)  $|(ezesoT) S
ET'PO'SOT S [(SLvL'er) S| esTe8'er  $|(6€'818'T) $ | TLVIT'TE  § |(9geTETT) S
LL'S8S'LT $|oosze'or S| 00STHT sl - $|zcoct'or ¢ |oogze'oT
68'S9E'6Z0°E $ | TT'TYI'BYT'E $ | SPE8L'TOV  $ | ZLISVOTY S | vv'9s5'2e9'T $ | V06T ZEL'T $
2}eQ 031 9102 -0 21eQ 031 9T0C -0 231eQ 031 9T0¢ -0
spuni ||y spung pajouisay ||y spunj pajusaiun ||y
LLYYY'TS S|Levwv'ts | 181s9'0c  $|18TS9'0z S[s8T9sz'zz S| s8r9scee S
$9'852°C $ | st $ | v2'906 $|z60L $|9tLL6 S| o $
(ovg€e) $ |(£6°59) $ |(eggeT) $ |(8v"92) $ |(vT o) $ |(vs°82) S
- sl - S| - g = S| - $| - $
- sl - sl - St - S| - S $
(ov-ege) $ |(£6°59) $ |(eg-geT) $ |(8v°92) S |(vTvvT) $ |(rs82) $
- S| - S| - sl = sl - S| - $
S0'265°C $|eee $ | £sov0'T $|svee $|ovTerT $ | Tosot $
- sl - S| - st - s - $| - $
85°906 $ | €o'Lsy $ | 16°€9€ $ | es's6T $ | vTzee $ | 69012 $
(v ze) $ |(av02) $ |(toeT) $ |(zz8) $ |(zovT) $ [(sg'8) $
T0°8TLT $ |(s8€ze) $ | 297689 $ |(98°68) k437 $ [(€8°96) $
- S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - $
TT'98T'6Y $|2089z'ts S |cLoswL'st S| v808s0r S |zoeLztz | teLtte
231eQ 03 9T0Z v-0 23eQ 03 9T0Z v-D a3eq 03 9T0Z -0
S|OYdIN Jdeujelp ISNILAY

Hoday Apianenp spund 1snal 4DV0 - Adeiqr] d1jgngd Ysoyyso

9L02 O

@duejeg pung Sujpu3
@duejeg pung 03 saduey) 19N

Sasealda( duejeg pung |el0L
sasuadxg a0
sasuadx3 weiSold
$994 Jueg/aAnensiuwpy
3WodU| JO S13)suel|
3juejeg pung 03 sasealdag

S35E3JOU] dduejeg pung B30
|edidulld 01 siaysuelsy
9WO0DU| JU3WISaAU|
$95507/suleD) pazijeay
$95507/suUleo pazijealun
suonngLIu0)

3juejeg pung 03 SUOHIPPY

asue|jeg pung Sujuadp

s|ejo] pajepljosuo)

aouejeg pung Sujpu3
aduejeg punyg 03 saduey) 19N

59582109 dUB|Eg pUny [BI0L
sasuadx3 Jay10
sasuadx3y weidoud
5994 yueg/aAnensiuiwpy
3WO0dU| JO SIdysuel |
3duejeg pung 03} Saseatdaq

S3seaJlou| aduejeg pund [ejo)
|ledidulid 03 siajsuel)
3WO0DU| JUBWISAAU|
$9SS077/suleo) pazijeay
$9S507/suleg pazijealun
suoniNqLIu0)

ajuejeg pung 03} SUOIIPPY

ajuejeg pung Suiuado

spung pajisey J90

66



